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EmpiD % Name ¥ Reason #

. 2015 Ali Maogid Abdulizh Al Mosig A'Qarni |

2542 Szien Abdulizh Mohamed alziaw Alharbi
2528 Nohamed Gharesb Nasir Albadrani Alharbi

1506 Abdulrghman Mahammed Mogbel Shajsfi Al

1268
1345
1344 Mahmoud Salah Mohamed Ahmed
Thanks
asgall
Mohammed Amjad 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)

- Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Archiving Accountant Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Daffah Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 11 4118574
M :+966 564430085
E: 430@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/




430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Regards
agall
Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid

Human Resource Manager
Daffah Company

110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Monday, November 28, 6:11 2022 PM

430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed; 114 - Fawaz M. ALShammari

120 - Ahmed A. Alshaikh

RE: Pending salary slip month of October 2022, For salary of November 2022.

caaal (g0

ucd&«a«_ﬁé)t)u@rmg__)z\_\a‘_ij\ QMM‘M?MWwUJ\ O:L)‘}S.JA,h L)ﬁ&]a}a,]'l U gad

17 L....‘l‘_‘Aﬁljl L_l‘__ljal

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: +966 566 587242

F:+966 114118574

E: 110@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed
Sent: Sunday, November 27, 2022 2:21 PM
To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Fawaz M. ALShammari

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Alshaikh

Subject: Pending salary slip month of October 2022, For salary of November 2022.

Dear sir,

Daffah Retails, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of October 2022, For sqlary



